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From: Klin, Ethan A. £07/05T?(EEE
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 11:25 PM
Tot Kratsios, Michael. €0P/0s1» (EYGT
SubjectEET
BI hosfamericanathiciournal org/2019/05financing:advancedmanulacturingwhy-ves-arent:
the-answer/
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From: Klein, Ethan A. EOP/OSTP
Sent: Tuesday, Mav 5, 2020638
To Kratos, MichaelJ. EOP/0ST? {BGI
SubjctSTR
Updated document forvou[HST=
From: Kien, Ethan A EOP/OSTP
Sent: Tuncay, May 5, 2020 1256530
To: Kratsios, MichaelJ. £0P/OSTP(BETMI crnandez, Elena R. EOP/OSTP
EE
SubjectENGI
Sea attached documentST
From: Kratsios, Michael J. £0P/0sTP(ES EE
Sent: Tunay, May 5, 2020 0:16.40
To: Kein,EthanA. E0P/OsTP(HENNY:Hernandez, Elen R. EOP/OSTP.
pest
SubjctONOMDNGT

Michael Ktsios
Deputy Asssant tothe President
Chet Technology Offer of he Une sates
The hie Howse
oEE
NEI

.









RE: Revised Roll Up

From: “Nichol, Lisa M. E0P/0STP"(SHG
To: “Drosgemeer, Kelvin k EOPIOSTP[BGI

Dato: Thu,07May 2020 11:28:21 0400

Atachments: RollupforUniversity Prosidents050720 docx (24.89 kB)

Thank.(EH

From: Droegemeier, Kelvink. EP/0s1+(EI
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:12 AM
To: Nichols, Lisa M. E0p/0ST?(BEIE
Subject: RE: Revised Roll Up

Thanks Lisa -tis is great!BET

Kelvin

From: Nichols, Lisa M. EOP/0ST (EE)
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:12 PM
To: Droegemeer, Klink £07/0 THEE
‘Subject: Revised Roll Up.

Hey Kelvin,

-— r
1—— emknow ifyou have any questions.

Would you have minutes(EEJS I'm free anytime from 6:30 am. onat the work cell below. Ifnot, [1 add it to the lst for
our1z:30 call.

Lisa

Lisa Nichols, Ph
Assistant DirectorforAcademic Engagement
OfficeofScence and Technology Policy
Executive Officeofthe President
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May 7,2020
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May 7,2020
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DRAFT-DELIBERATIVE May 7,2020
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Research Qs

From: “Wison, Mat 8. EOP/0STP" [EE
To: “Drosgemeer, Kelvin Kk EOPIOSTPBEI

Date: Mon, 11May2020 13:46:43 0400

Attachments: [BINS

Includes updates fromlan.EE
_EETaEpT——————

mate

Matthew8.Wikon, PhD
Principal Assistant Director
Office of Science and Technology Policy
Executive Office of the President
1650 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20502
Office:[BIBI
Nobile: HEM@wHosT?
euscio
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FW: COVID Short Review by Wednesday 5/13 at 1200: DOT FAA

Part 107 Waiver for Novant Health
pliCheGutdnlusmlidhiubMUUUI@QIUIII nT"

From: “WitlamsBatTEOP/OSTP"(HEI
To. ratios, Michaol J. EOP/OSTP*[BET

w “Diler, NathanP. £0P/OSTP"[ES '+ermandez, Eiena
REOPOSTP(ENE

Date: Wed, 13 May202008:32:07-0400

Atachments Part 107 UAS Waiver for Novant Health 051220 1431docx (53.3 kB): Novant Health
: Part 107 FAA Letter_FINAL 050120 (002)pa (3.95 ME)
Hey Michael,

Bert

From: Gardiner, Kyle 5. EOP/oMS<BEEEGEG—
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:35 PM
To: DL OMB 06CCoronavirus(EEO.O16 OIRA ALL COVID
EOPLst DLNSC BATS  DLRSC
Legal Barrick, Carl W. £OP/OM| Petro, Andrea
.E0P/OM3(3):iar, Gert 1. EOP/OSTP

Diller, Nathan P. EOP/5TP [EHGINEEG—
Brooke, FrancsJ. r. EOP/WH Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB

1



[HET 11555, Roser. 0°/ HoEELows, George R.EOP/WHOPr —
[ETI ior, Shannon M. EOP/ONS
Ne
“Thallam, Satya P. £0P/OM(BG):A:ilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMS.
GN iA. EOP/OVNSN.fo, Po.
'£OP/OME{B)BTM Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
(CTI.Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMS.
HEI—1,Ae. 07/OM [HE
Nye, Joseph 8. €0P/OM (BGI
Subject:COVID Short Reviewby Wednesday 5/13 at 1200: DOT FAA Part 107 Waiver for Novant Health

Coteagues:

Please provide any comments or edits to me, Kyle Gardiner(SHSIIIIINEEGGG—_—). >
Tomortow,May1331300; Ac iar, pease note thet these documents are draft and deliberative snd
Shout ntbe sharedor discussed outside of he gi

Thanks,
ge ier
rR——Tamron na esi Barn
B=el
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Proprietary/Confidential
May 1.2020

N H NOVANT
Bm HEALTH

May 1,2020

Federal Aviation Administration
General Aviation and CommercialDivision, AFS-800
800 Independence Avenue, SW.
Washington, D.C. 20591
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Praprietary Confidential
May 1,2020
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1, 2020
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Praprietary Confidential
May 1,2020
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Proprietary Confidential
Vou 1 2020
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
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Proprietary,/Confidential
May 1,2020
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Propristary/Confidential
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
May1, 2020
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
May1,2020
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1,2020
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1, 2020

2



Proprietary Confidential
Vay 1, 2020
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
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Propnetary Confidential
May 1,2020
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1, 2020
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1, 2020

3



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
vou 2020



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
yay 1 2020
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

69



Proprietary Confidential
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1.2020
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Proprietary Confidential
May 1, 2020

Respectfully submitted,

|
R. Henry Capps, Jr. MD, FAAFP.
SVP,ChiefDigital Health and Engagement Officer
Novant Health
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
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RE: FY2022 RD Priorities v2 (NSIA)-MWS comments

From: “Waterman, Paige€ E0P/OST (EEN

ol “Mies, Aaron R. £0P/0STP"[EN Schroer, MichaelW.
: £oposTPEET

Date: Thu,14May 2020 15:26:32 0400

ARETE. 2022 RO Prrties v2 (NSIAMIWS comments20200513PW docx (25.57 8)

Here is where we endedyesterday [BIST

From: Miles, Aaron R. E0P/05TP{SETI
Sent: Thursday, My 14, 2020 3:27 PM
To: Waterman, Paige E. £0P/0sT(EIN.Schroer, Michael W.
£or/osTeBHISubject: RE: 12022 RD Priorities v2 (NSIAYMWS comments

Paige and Michael,

Please letme know if you have agreed text, and/or would lk to discuss this afternoon.

Thanks,
Aaron

From: Waterman,Paige €. £0F/STEET
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:29 PM
To: schmoyer, MichaelW. £0P/0STP(EET:Vics, Aaron R. EOP/OSTP.
IEEESubject: RE: 12022 RD Priorities v2 (NSIA}MWS comments
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From: Schmoyer, Michael W, £07/05To[BYE
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:45 PM
To: Waterman, Paige E. £0/0STe(SYST ics, Aaron R.EOP/OSTP
EEE
Subject: FY2022 RD Priorities v2 (NSIA)MWS comments

Hall
PleaseseeattacheBST.
Thanks,
Michael
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May BDRD SC Meeting Cancellation (UNCLASSIFIED)

From: “Biggins, Julia ECTR (UsA)"(BCT

“Scnmoyer, Michael w. £07105TeEET.
(GHEH‘Rauch, Terry M CIV OSD OUSD P-R (USA
(EHETI<ishimori, Jennifer MCOL USARMY OSD OUSD P-R
us NEI 2c, Nathan |CTR OS HA
us)(ENE.S05,ue € CTR (USA)
EET,Rngeisen, Bradiey R SES DARPA (USA)"
TEE.EEE
ES 5,Mitac Aan CIV 05D OUSD 43 (USAT
[HEI C=racho, Atredo N CTR OSD OUSD A-S

(usa) (BE Pt, James 8 SES OSD OUSD RAE
(Us (EE *idsoc, Eric G LTC USARMY OSD OUSD

——— ]
EEEEE,
SEsE—

To: EE Foro, PriJ. EOPNSC ENE
“Hourigan, irtonT. E0P/OME BG ‘eve.
SosephJ. Eprom”SEs,Onis G
£opiovs”(EEN ‘Farquharson, Chiistine E. EOPIOVE"
HOT 7 :=2-arn,Farcosh ECPIONE

(HEI oiran Page £. EOPIOSTF"
rere
EEE

—_—
a ——

I,Hoffman, Christopher W (Chris) COL USARMY

05D 0USD AS (UsH (BHE
Iayes.Puna K CIV OSD OUSD A'S (USA)

(HEI +2503, LaurenC.EOPINSC"
Se

ote: Th, 14May2020 16:44:12-0400
Aachments NSTC BDRD-SG 20200212 Draft Minutes doc (50.6 6); BORD IWGH Summary

1



i Feb 12.docx (16.55 kB); BORD IWG2 Summary- Feb 12-Bloconvergencedocx
(32:31 KB), BORD IWG3 Summary-Feb 12.docx (26.15 k8)

CLASSIFICATION. UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Colleagues,
‘Whilewe ba hoped be able to bold the May meting, due to continue COVID response cfforts and co-chair
staffing changes we wil ned opostpone his month's meting. 1 have attached the minutes fromour meeting in
February. Pleaseprovide any additionsorcoretions. AIS even ough we are ot meting this month, please
update the WG progres lowardsthedeliverables using ie altached les.
Kind Regarcs,
Julia Bisins

Bs PD.
AAAS Science&Technology Policy Fellow
Officeofthe Deputy Assistant SecretaryofDefense for Health Readiness Policy & Oversight
7700 Atingion Blvd
Falls Church, VA 22012
El
Desk
Mobil

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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National Science and Technology Council

‘Committee on Homeland and National Security

Biodefense Research & Development (BDRD) Subcommittee

February 12, 2020

Meeting Minutes

FOUO/ Deliberative
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1) Members with lcads in bold):

Agency Name Email
HHS-NIH Judy Hewitt
HHS-NIH Paula Bryant
DOD-0ASD(HA) Jenn Kishimori
DOD-OASD(HA) _ Nathan Pawlcki
DOD-DARPA Matthew Hepbum
DOD-OASD(NCE) Mike Smith
DOD-IPEO-CBD_ Christopher Earnhart
DOD-NOU Diane DiEulls
DOD-NDU Jerry Epstein
DOD-OASD(NCE) ACCamacho
DOD-OASD(NCE) LTC Merk Hartell
DoD-0USD(Policy) Carol Kuntz
DOD-OUSD(Policy) Lt Col Mike Haines
DOD-USAMRIID _ Gary Wheeler=
DOD-USAMRIID Sina Bavarl
DOI-USGS ‘Ane Kinsinger
DoI-usGS Camille Hopkins
Dol-UsGs Gabriele Vazquez- eves}
00s Jessica petillo
ena Tonya Nichols
HHS. Theresa Lawrence
HHS-ASPR Joseph Hamel
HHS-ASPR/BARDA David Howell
HHS COC Henry Walke
HH5-COC Joanna Prasher
HHS-COC Robin Soler
His-CoC Nancy Messonnler
HHS COC Wayne Duffus
HHS FDA Michael Mair
HHS-NIH Hilary Marston
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1) Members (ih cde in bod: CLs. bey Pith, Cindy Brchncei.aEero Soy mr
WET

PodtossToo |
[Weseylosan [voc]
[retin[oocmer_|

ve)

Alexander Tus ooo|
[creterers [000 |
re—o—
[uimsggm[000 |

[rentersmo [000 |
[rnd tneson [S001 |
[enerweeks [oob/or|
a a
Eea—
reaET

[amare ups [00E |
[FabTbinowi[BOE |

[tae vesor [oot —|
[sateyprectn~~[00E |
[taster[00 |
re——

[ssa oper [s/s|Po

—

1



Err——ant Toon=
Er—T
[Sncwider———oowymsoa|

[Thomasarmel [oyna|
[PateWaterman [G57]
[anwaton[os |

Fioseoh korirae [050A |
[sewnapes [usin |
EC——
TeferiTsegaye | usoasars
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1) Members (with leads in bold)

Agency Name Email

os Danielle Lohman

Chis Park

Jessica Petrillo

Halley Smith

USDA Joseph Korlovac

Aaron Monroy

Janice Boarman

Susan Weekly

Tricia Delarosa

EPA Worth Calfee

“Tonya Nichols

John Archer

NIST Christopher Szakal

HHS (ASPR) Ma Sharkey
HHS (NIH) JeffPotts

HHS (CDC) RobWeyent

HHS John Noti
(CDCNIOSH) Viadimir Murashov

Angela Weber

DoD (MRMC) ~~ Michael Chute

Cristine Lawson

DoD (CBD) Punna Hayes

DoD (CTR) Vera Ettenger

1



BI Ed You

Sonia Hunt

Will So

oMB. Chis Music

DHS Joanne Jones-Mechan

[i Guclaguetza Vazquer-
Meves

DOE Cindy Bruckner-Lea

Ashley Predith
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RE:(BOYS)

“Wasos, Michal J. EOP/OSTP"(HE
From: Ee
EET,
“Klein, Ethan A.EOP/OSTP(EE Torres,AlecC.

i op SHO to, Lymo€. EOPIOSTF"
(OHETI+rrandez,Elona. EOPIOST
e——

Date: Tue, 19May2020 10:45:10-0400

Atachments (BHT Coc-19 Parcenic
2 (774.92 kB)

i—
From: Kien, Ethan A. EOP/OST (BE
Sent: Tuesday, May 19,2020 10:17am
To: Torres, Alec C. £OP/05T» (ENGINX2tsi0s, Michael  EOP/OSTP
[HET to, Lyne & c05/05Tr(HE
Hernandez, Elena R. EOP/OSTP(BGI
Subjct i:ES—
Vim free anytime today ate ateroon included!

From: Tors, Ale . 0/057[OHSent: Tunscay, May 19,2020 10:15AM
To: Kratsios, MichaelJ.£0p/0STP(BGI ©:ker, Lynne £. EOP/OST?
CS,cande:, ten . 07/0517BGGein, Ethan A £0P/05TP
pari
Lato atemoon would be best on my and
his mals a defratv emai
From: Kratsios, MichaelJ. £0°/0STP(BGIE
Sent: Tuesday, My 15,20201010 AM:
To: Torres, AlecC. E0P/0sTP(BGI »3rker, Lynne £. EOP/OSTP
EE ere, en . £0%/05TPSHE

1



Ce: Klein,EthanA. EOP/05TP(EI
Subject: ESI
rat tar. (0G
wer
D0 you shave some time today to chat.

From: Torres, Alec C. EOP/0STP(SETI
Sent: Monday, May 16,2020 7:31 PM
To: Kratsios, MichaelJ. £0P/0ST?(BEME Fier, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP

(HEI ic arde:. tena . 07/051?(HOT
Cc: Klein, Ethan A. EOP/05TP(GHG)
Subject NENT
Michael etal,

Alec
—————
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Covi-19 (EE)I
From: “Latimore, Trace8. EOPIOSTP[BCT

“Waterman, Paige €. £0P/0ST"[BIBI
Tor “Farquharson, Chistine E. E0PIOME"BGI.

“Ferro, Phil J.E0P/NsC"(BING

Date: Tue, 10May 2020 10:00:05-0400

Atachments
. covp-1<ENEII—

1



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention @[2

COVID-19(¢

(ClickHere to Bringup the TimeTrackerApplication]
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o Thank You a

be



Questions/Comments

‘Formore information,contactCDC EmergencyOperationsCenter
Tr04s8.7100

cdegov

Thefindingsand conclusionsi thisportar thos of the authors and do natnecessary represent the
oficial postionof he Cantrs for Dises Control and Pravin,
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